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3 CALIFORNIA STREET, Importer of a few selected vintages
- of BARTON & GUESTIER’S fine Bordeaux and Sauternes.
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SAN FRANCISCO DIRECTORY.

®ach month at 121 Eddy street. Object: Mutual re-
ief of its members.

- Officers,—8. Bendit, President : Ad. Zinnamon, Vice-
President; Jacob Gans, Secretary: D, Davis, Tren-
SUTET.

DANISH LADIES' RELIEF SOCIETY.—Mra. C.
M. Borengon, President; Mra. W. B. Nielson and
Mre. B. Olsen, Vice-Presidents: James Mgadison,
Becording Secretary; Miss Mary Thompeon, Fin.
ancial SBecretary: H. Ravn, Treasurer., Number of
members, one hundred and seventy-five. NMeets firet
Wednesday of every month at 105 Btockton street.

DANISH SOCIETY (DANIA).—Meeta every Tues.-
day evening at 20 Eddy street. Object: Benevolent
and social.

DANISBH BOCIETY (DANIA)—Bnrawom No. 2.—
Object: Benevolent and social. Meets every Thursday
evening at 8t. George Hall, 200 Marget street.

Officers.—A. Thomsen, Pregident ; P. Iversen, Vice-
President ; F. Moller, Recording Secretary; C. Erlk-
gen, Fipancial Secretary ; T. Mikkelsen, Treasurer.

ELITE COLOB.—Organized November 24, 1877,
Objects: Benevolence, DMeet every second Monday
in each month, at their rooms 806 Howard street.

EUREEA BENEVOLENT BSOCIETY. — Organized
October, 1850, to assist poor and needy Hebrews in
want or gickness, Numberof members, seven hundred
and forty-six, who pay one dollar each per month,
besides an additional sum of twenty-five cents, for the
support of widows and orphans. The society has a
fund on interest. Office, 414 Clay street.

Officera.—A. Anspacher, President: Leo Eloesser,
Secretary ; Isidor Jacobs, Treasurer,

EXEMEPT FIRE COMPANY.—Organized Decem-
ber B, 1862. Reorganized April 15, 1872, under an Act
of the Legiglature, approved March 14, 1872. Meetings
of the company are held on the third Monday of
egch month, attheir hall on Brenham Place.

Officeras.—Henry D, Hudson, Pregldent; Willlam
Larkins,Vice-Pregident ; George W.Corbell, Secretary;
George T. Bohen, Treasurer.

FIREMEKN'S MUTUAL BENEYVOLENT ASS0OCIA.
TION.—Organized 1868. Heorgsanized May 7, 1874, It
includes all the officers and members of the Paid Fire

Department, and has for its object the
creation and maintenance of a fund for benev-
olent opurposes in their behslf, An agssess-

ment of one dollar per month is made on all mem-
bers, and benefits to the amount of ten dollars per
week.are paid members during sickness. Special as-
gessments of one dollar on all members {8 also made
upon the death of a member, the amount realized be-
ing applied first o funeral expenses, the residue go-
ing to the heirs of decessed,

Officers.—David Scannell, President; Edward Me-
Rittrick, Becretary: Bamuel Newman, Treasurer;
Maurice Schmitt, Fisher Ames and David Scannell,
Truatees.

FIRST HEBREW BENEVOLENT SO0CIETY.—Or-
ganized in 1849, to assiet needy Hebrews in sickness
and in want. Reorganized 1853. Incorporated 1862
Number of members, three hundred. Wm. Saalburg,
President ; Isaish Cohn, Secretary; B. J. SBideman,
Treasurer ; office, corner Post and Taylor streets.

FIRST HEBREW LADIES' MUTUAL BENEFIT
*ASSOCIATION . —Organized January 10, 1864. DMeet-
ings hold second Sunday of each month, at 121 Eddy
atreat, Number of members, one hundred and six-
teen. The object of this association is to establish
an institution for mutual assiatance to ladies of the
Hebrew faith who may become members of tha Bo-
ciety: to furnish a physician and medicine, 8 weekly
henﬂﬂt to aick membeérs, and, on death of & member,
to defray the funeral expenses.

Officers.—I. Baer, President; D, Michael, Treaa-
urer; Henry Peiser, Secretary.

FRATERNAL GUILD.—A beneficisl order, which
pays its members a benefit at stated periods, dis.
ability benefits in sickness or accident, and at death
& stated amount to their nomineess. Organized Feb-
ruary 20, 1859. Bupreme Guild Hsll, 3 Odd Fellows’
Enilding.

Officers.—Fred. Emerson Brooks, 8. G. M.; J. H.

Boper, M.D., 8. V. G. M.; E. J. Jolly, P. B. G. M.; J.

N. Russell Jr., 8. G. Reglstrar: Henry E. Bell, M. D,
8. G. Medical Director : Thomas L. Hill, 8. G. Curate ;
J. N. Ruasell, 8. G. Organizer ; L, A, Mc¢Lerie, 8. G. H,;
Jas, J. McKEenzie, 8. G. W.; Bamuel Wilson, 8. G. 8.;
First National Bank, SBupreme (ruild Depository.

FRENCH LADIES' BENEVOLENT SOCIETY (So-
cilgté de Bienfaisance des Dames Francaise).—Incor-
porated June 5, 1867. Meetings held last Monday of
each month, at two o'clock in the afterncon, at
French Library, 120 Sutter street, and every Thurs-
day afternoon at Irving Hall from 2 to 4 o'clock,
Number of members, one hundred and thirty. Ob-
ject : The relief of French families that may be in
want and distress.

Officers.—Mrs. L. Ponton de Arc, President ; Mra,
A. Belin, Vice-President ; Mra, J, Mooser, Secretary ;
Mra. M. Aguirre, Treasnurer.

FRENCH MUTUAL BENEVOLENT BOCIETY (So-
cieté Francaise de Bienfaisance Mutuelle).—Estab-
lished December 28, 1851. This is a Mutual Relief
Bociety, established for the purpose of affording as-
gistance to its members in cage of sickness. The
roomeg of the society are located at 510 Jackson street.
The commodions hospital on Bryant street, between
Fifth and Bixth, forma a very important addition to
the charitable institutions of the city. The Central
Pharmacy of the SBociety is open every day (Sundays
excepted), between one and flve o'clock P. M., at 510
Jackson street.

Officers.—B8. Weill, President; A. Legsallet, First
Vice-President ; J. Roth, 8econd Vice-President; Lon-
don, Paris and American Bank, Treasurer: B. Reiss,
Financial Becretary ; R. Lavigne, SBecond BSscretary,
L. Bazet, M. D.: (i, Gross, M. D.; F. Dudley Tait;
M. D., Physicians; N. J. Martinache, M. D., Oculist
and Aurist.

GARIBALDI MUTUAL BENEVOLENT BOCIETY.
—Meets second SBaturday of each month at 423 Broad-
WAaY.

Officers.—P. . Rossl, President; G. Barbieri and
G, Devincenzi, Vice-Presidents: E. L. Scodeletti,
Hecretary.

GERMAN GENERAL BENEYVOLENT BOCIETY OF
SAN FRANCISCO (Btyled in German, IMie Allgemeine
Dentache Understuetzungs Gesellschaft) .—Is one of
the largestand most efficient charitable institutions
in the State. It was organized on the seventh of

January, 1854, with one hundred and five membera,

and hae rapidly increased, until now it numbers threes
thousand three hundred and sixty-two members.

Only Germang and pergons speaking German are
admitted to membership. The chief purpose of the
aasociation is mutual assistance in case of sickness,
and when sick every member has a right fo demand
support and medical sttendance from the society.
The society has a second purpose of doing charity to
Germans not members of the agsociation, and especi-
ally to German immigrants newly arrived. For this
purpose the society has expended during its existence
over $300,000. The hospital of the society, located
on the block bounded by Fourteenth, Ridley, Noe
and Castro streets, is bmilt after the most improved
plans of modern hospital architecture, and has ac-
commodations for three hundred peatients. It was
formally opened February 22, 1878, and replaces the
loss of their old hospital on Brannan street, which
was burned August 28, 1576,

The office ig at 105 Stockton etreet, room 22, where
the general agent, Eugene Romer, ean be found from
eight o'clock A. M. to five o'clock P. M., on week days.
All applications foradmission into the society, or for
charitable relief, and to furnish employment or ser-
vants to applicants, should be addressed te the agent.
No charge for application.

Officers.—Charles Bundechu, President; Henry
Schroder, First Vice-President ; Aug, Wolters, Second
Vice-Pregident: F. Q. Biebe, Treasurer; Walter H.
Cramer, Corresponding ‘Secretary ; John G. Oldelehr,
Financial Secretary : H, F. Maass, F. D. Btadtmueller,
Olemens Hochwiesner, Hans H. Kohler, A. Wissel, L.
Gutte, Robert Wienecke, Trustees.

GERMAN LADIES' GENERAL BENEVOLENT 8S0-
CIETY.—Organized 1870, Object: To aid the poor
and distressed German women of Ban Francisco.
Number of members two hundred and fifty. Meets
on the first day of each month at 312 Post street.

Officers.—Mrs. E. Engelbrecht, President; Mrs.
Jacob Regensberger, Vice-Pregident ; Mrs. C. Koster,
Secretary, 320 Tenth : Mrs. K. Herrmann, Treasurer.
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